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uso ht.iin suco mu sic, Kbsuihusuis 010101477

Is b rhone (503) 741717 )Ih pariment of 16 higy

John D. K i nn enian , Chief
Division of leadiation Safety
tiuolear Regulatory Corntnisu ion
Region 1
4'/b Allendale Road
King of Prussin. PA _

19400-14.15
August, 13, 1993

Dear Mr K i nnernan ,

With renpoet to the irnpending deadline for the new flRC rule for
elirnination of the fee exernpti on for non profit institutions
(3/19/03), we hereby wi sh 1,o autoni t our request, for
reconsideration f or licence fee exernption due to fiscal hardship
and the sinull sine of our nuclear operations (we do not qualify
for the ntnall entity designation specified by 11RC).
This letter will also serve to requent a delay in the proccasing

of our recently n uhrni tted licence renewal application (20-02246-
04) unt il a decision in inade on our fee exernption request,. Should

exernption he denied by t1RC then we will have to file forantorinination of our licence and withdraw our renewal application.
Filing thin request by the Aug. 19th deadlino should allow us to

qualify for a refund of the annual licence fee for the year of
1993 according to the f1RC notice cubrnitted with the annual foo
bill.

Thank you for concidering our reques t.

Sincerely,

f fjf .g;c-

John J. Brink, RSO

9404280238 940418
PDR ADOCK 03008144
C PDR
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